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 Question Answer 

1. Who is the incumbent inspection/consultant? How long have 
they been at MWAA? 

National Elevator Inspection Services. One contract cycle of a 
base year with two option years. 

2. How many Type 1 incidents occurred in 2011 and 2012? There are typically one to two incidents per month. 

2a. Following an incident on an escalator or moving walk, it is our 
experience that it is advisable/common to test the concerned 
unit for deceleration, acceleration, step band speeds, handrail 
speeds and braking characteristics to ensure compliance with 
A17.1. Will the MWAA require these items to be tested 
following a reported incident?  

The contractor shall perform all necessary tasks to determine 
whether or not the equipment caused an incident. 

3. How many Type 2 incidents in 2011 and 2012? Three to four incidents on average per year. 

4. Could examples of the actual Type 2 incidents for 2011 and 
2012 be provided? 

Equipment upgrades such as jack replacement, hoist cable 
replacements, etc…  

5. Are Certified Elevator Inspectors (CEI) certified by QEI 
Services (accredited) acceptable? How about Workforce 
Preservation? 

1) See section VII-02-A in the SOW. 
2) Unclear what this refers to.   

6. In lieu of three years CEI experience, would two years CEI and 
at least five years industry experience be acceptable? 

See section VII-02-A in the SOW 

7. As the periodic/annual inspection cycle would not begin until 
October 2013, would it be acceptable to provide the 
Commonwealth of Virginia Certification Application with the 
proposal? 

See section VII-02-A in the SOW 

8. Who is the AHJ, the Washington DC or the Commonwealth of 
Virginia? 

Commonwealth of Virginia 

9. We understand that Parking will not be provided, however if 
Parking in the Garage is it possible to get the tickets validated? 

No. 

10. Are the Terms and Conditions negotiable, i.e. should we put 
clarifications suggested additions in our proposal? 

No, the terms and conditions of the RFP are not negotiable. 

 


